* Dear Mr, Bresson, . 4/18/79 :
' Thanks you very much for your letter of 4/13 and the Newark and Little Rool; Volumoe.

i I particularly appreciate the improvement in the worksheets and - tha citationvot }are“

) records were previously processed, Without this :I.n such voluminous recorda it

L. withholding of the record said to have been previously prooomdo o
If you would be good enoughto providemew:l.thalist orawotherldnd

~"those requests of others similar to these and thoae of which xou have provid.ed

1 would appreciate it very much not only becauae I have heard of; records that ;hmrg‘-not;
: but STudent :
»been provided mmi because,I have: temporary belp in emnang the records . in

_wh:l.ch they will be transferred to the uhiversit‘y.

I will heve th:l.s help to thg
o sghool year, vhich is now close. : : o
. For your information I keep these FOIJL recorde ‘to. themselves and in the :f
z”_,,hich I receive them so they can reach the univeraity that ways The only sm;,m:: ;
v'_th;,!ﬁ is in the basement. (I also have provided & apecial vorking ares sud spe} E
Nnat:.on for the use of others who use these. reoorda.) However. bacause of the &
_..‘..._f;.b_‘:obstruction that developed after we met, when I hed suffered ‘only the blockages in m
7 ,:'veins. Ian not able to use the stairs often, I may have some records filed with t;mron

mat ters in my office. If this includes copies of record provided to others I would like

to be able to identify and locate them and files them with all the other FOIA records
'v and aasu.re that they will be complete for trans:t‘er to the university.

4- Ifyouwillbeld.ndenoughtohavethischeckmadeitwﬂlalsoprovideyonwitha.
means of determining whether or not you have sent me all such records.

The Newark and Iittle Rock records inolude historically valusble information siu
'which, 1 believe, reflects favorably on the FBI and I have no .reluctance in 80 'I:ell:lng
you. For example, a Little Rock record I do not reee.ll reading in. another other ﬁ.le
atates the FBI'a ea.rly recomition of the historical :lmportanoeﬁof the record.e. And th‘
( Ndson Oelg ne T

Nerark records include ormation 4not used by the Ha.rren Gomﬁ.ueion on Osuali's un’.l.no
" qareer, his alleged political views and his alleged Cuban interests and asaociaﬁana. It

- seens to me that particularly because of chargea of withholding from the Conmdssion such

P K



R whiqh I have challenged the right of - the FET to- protect the identiw of an actual un-(y

. information provides balance and perspective that will also.be useful to histor@ns -
and students. It can enable me to be more in.formtiu’ when I receive press inquir.l.ps. A
The only question I have relating to these field office records aside fromone I
address in a sepa;:‘ate memo has to do with the use of s exsmption (b)(2)}.;39m :
sbout four years ago I rafed this with the FEI representative so I presums its continued
use, parthcularly after the Dppar‘hnent's tea'l:l.mony to :I.ta :mapp:ropnateneas in
75-199%, is not accidentals .=

In all references to thia exemption by the FBI in its comnnicationa At om:l.ta tbe -
. word of the statute, *"solely.” In hiatorical aa.aas and in all :Lnstnacea of the use

I pecall of many uses this statutory requirement is not met,

. go before courts and clutter them and you and me umecessarily. If you are proteqt:l.ng the :
identity of an actual confidential infornant you do not require (b)(2) because (ﬁb)('l)(l))

o is adequate. I am confident that your: aasoc:l.a.tes cannot tell Fou of any :l.natamé

" ;diso,losed confidential informant. The contra.ry is the case. I have informed your peopla
and the Department when I have observed the accidental disclosure of identities of un-
;“_ disclosed informants so the ldentifications could be removed from tHe reading room copd.es.
Y Wiile the FEI may not be willing o believe 1t I.do 23 to be fair in my whiting and
: in what I think, Because my work is a cifritical exam:l.nationo:tthe functiouning of federal

: agencies I see auch matters as those :Ln the é.généiés may not, I therefore suggest to you

. that the unnecessary claim to (b)(2) will foster belieff that will last forever, that the
o FHI i making misuse of this exemption to hde somethingf because there is adequate pro-

. teetion 4n ()(M@)s TR
| There is a case in point in C.4.75-1996, the Somersatt/)ﬂltaer matter tha.t Mr, “artingh
" should recall and the Beckwith affidavit filed to perpetuate thia improper withholding w’""
* continues %o today and may yet cause serious new embarrassment to the FEL, (Therg has been
no compliance since I informed the Court that the records withheld from. me were disclosed

to another and that Somersett had identified himself as a former FEI informer, 4lso that



he was lomg deceased.) Long after I informed the FBI and this other requester also informed
the LI and at my suggestion provided it with documentary proofs the FBI persisted in the
use of (b)(2) with me and under oath in court,

Students and historians will consider this along with other facts. First, Scmersett
was disclosed am an FBI informant at the time of 31.9 K\:nnedy aasassmation, if it was not
then general knowledge. The Miamd authorities provided a tape recording the FBI did not
provide the Warren Coumission in which Somersett recorded an accurate forecast of how the
President would be killed a few days later. C%.nciding with thie the planned moborcade

for the President in Miami was cancelled. In addition, the Milteer part of this tape

LXin (emd ¢m—lurtFWJ 4 do I
included how in the official account Dr. King was kKille P these in 1967.

196
In heb—yes~Miami authorities also made Somersett/ﬁilteer disclosure and this was the

subjgct of extensive newspaper coverage. Later' Somersett himself appeared in §ew Orleans
and received added public attention, which I do not recall from the N.O.Field Off:l.oe
records I have reads His death and Milteer's were publicly reported. Outside the FEL
those considering the fbreéoing facts and the FBI"_a continued withholding from me in a
c;tge in court along with its insistence on use of (b)(2) inevitably will wonder why the
FBI persists in this, cven after expression ‘q‘f Judicial dissatisfactione
_ » ’; Suspieion also is inevitable because you have other and fully Ldequa‘te protection of
" the actual identity of an actual confidential Anformaiste
" Before you assumed you present responsibd.lities X made nany offers of assistance to
the FOIA unit because it is not staffed with subject experts, It was regularly withholding .
. what is part of the public doma:LnJaa it continues to do_.at considerable wasted coat.and in
violation of the Acte I a.m willing to provide this assistémce still, as I may be doing
~voluntarily in the enclosed McBurney memo. There is no disc].osu:pg of secret information to
me if one of your Jeople calls me and ask what I know bout such—and-such a name.If I do
know anything it can save the FBI much cost and ensble it to comply with the Act as it
is not now doing.

z
Along with the Somersett/Milteer ma'lier in the King case there is the continued with-



&

hold:i';ng relating to Richard Geppert of the St. louis area as an FEI informant even after
his voluntary disclosure of this. Among the proofs of this that I provided last year is
a tape recording of his personal'a.ppearance and confession WV. This also ia hardly
suitable for a (b}X2) withholding

‘ My purposes in taking this time, as I hope you will see, are to faci]itate oompliance
and to eliminate unnecessary problems and costs, really considerable wastese

VWhile I have not been able to make a complete examination of the copies of-jtl‘)s

Dallas JFK communications :c‘:dex, the one that was on 5x8 cardg.'llﬂ.stoﬁcally and in the
present it is a very valuable recorde As I asked Mr, lesar to ‘inform you, the care your

people took to assure that no content was eliminated in the copying is appreciatede I

 also appreciate the use off the clsspres with the. 4dcco vfaétene}rs. Previously they have not -

~ been included in most instances. I have consumed the éntire local supply of them for

the earlier records, Their use not only protects the paper, it protects me because I am

under a medical imjuction against even slight cuts because I am on a heavy dose of anthe

coagulent, wh:l.ch requires great care,

I will be reading this entire :Lndex when and as I can, Howerver, as I asmd Mr, Leaa.r v
to inform you, there are numerous instances of uithhold:l.ng without the claimed exemption

being noted. This makes it impossible to deterwine what exemption is claimed, if any, or

‘ to make a meaningfylly informative appeals Cs.u J’ m 1“"’*# ays )

"There has not been time for me to use this index along with the Newark and Little
Rock records to determine whether large gaps in them can be explained by filing under

o'cher»capt.ions. ﬁowever, I call these gaps to your attention and ask if they represent

"pecords not included. In Yemark there is not any record Babusas after 1970, In Iittle

Rock there is no record from 6/9/64 to 9/8/75, From all that was going on it would appear

that there should be some records and I know there were directives from FBIHQ to all

These ot

" field off:.ce&not included on the worksheets as previously processed. :

If my indices can be of use to the FEI in its FOIA processing they are available to

ik
- youe I now have them inTusable condition, if it is far from perfect condition. One is a

3x5 card index to all my publiched work, which can provide fa:.rly comprehensive access to
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some of what is within the i)ublic domain, All that I have indexed relating to the 1‘:I.ng
assagsination is in a separate 3x5 file, Through your local people or anyone else you
are welcome to unsupervised access. I am also willing to consult ny files for my work
for you. I do th.:i.s for the press whenever asked. Most recently this prevented criticism

of the FBI in a publication of lurge circulation which was going for the fabrications of

-one ﬁary Campbell.

I believe there has been good progress in eliminating problems administratively.
Other such problems do exists I have called some to Mr. Shea's attention by appeals,
If the FBI desires to reduce if not eliminate what need be litigated I will be as helpfu.l
to this end as I can. 4
Cc: Mr, Shea | Sincerely,

lir, Lesar ‘ W&LA

Harold Weisberg

1. This index mcludes only the Oswald, assassmat:n.on and Ruby files. Does it not
mclude others, like the Cpmnn.s..ion, “arina Oswald and other relevent files?

2f Th'i: typed index I provided includes some of the published books on the subject. The
FBI did not accept the cards relating to the guilty-plea hearing attd the evident:.ary

hcq,nng. A1l are now in a single card index,
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